Gallant, Greg <GGallant@ci.methuen.ma.us>
RE: ACLU.pdf Methuen PD records request
Emiliano Falcon <efalcon@aclum.org>

Mon, 19 Aug 2019 15:53:00 +0000

Emaliano Falcon,

Per your request, our IT department (Thrive) had conducted a search of the city email server. Regarding request 1 and 2, no
records were found.

Captain Greg Gallant

Support Services Bureau Commander
Methuen Police Department
Methuen, Ma. 01844
W-978-983-8767

The information contained in this electronic communication is intended to be sent only to the stated recipient and may contain
information that is CONFIDENTIAL, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or the intended recipient's agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of the information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all
copies.

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Gallant, Greg

Cc: Wilson, John; Moore, James

Subject: RE: ACLU.pdf Methuen PD records request

Thank you, Greg.

Emiliano Falcon
Pronouns: he, him, his
Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel

From: Gallant, Greg [mailto:GGallant@ci.methuen.ma.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon

Cc: Wilson, John ; Moore, James

Subject: FW: ACLU.pdf Methuen PD records request

Emaliano Falcon,

Regarding your recent records request, reply is as such to each numbered request:

1. Please be advised your request has been forwarded to the city's IT department. I will update as they progress in their search for
your requested materials.

2. Please be advised your request has been forwarded to the city's IT department. I will update as they progress in their search for
your requested materials.

. No such records exist

. No such records exist

. No such records exist

. No such records exist

. No such records exist

. No such records exist
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Thank you,



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



